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From: Aus Post Media
Sent: Monday, 15 June, 2020 6:32 AM
To

Subject: Your daily media clips

The Daily Post

') Australia Post

June 15, 2020

Good morning 4=

Please see below highlights from today’s media clips and read the full report.

The Top Three

Delivering more parcels and
protecting jobs

Australia Post has guaranteed that there will
be no forced redundancies or cuts to posties’
pay. Christine Holgate said the average postie
now carries just one-third of the letters they did
10 years ago, and that their help was needed
to deliver growing parcel volumes.

Read the article.

Basic boxes delivered

As the coronavirus pandemic hit, major
supermarkets rushed to respond to the crisis.
To help the community's most vulnerable,
Woolworths immediately approached Australia
Post to help deliver a box of essentials. In total,
80,000 basic boxes were delivered

to households who needed them most.

Read the article



Shop locally to boost recovery

A switch in spending away from hospitality
and tourism as a result of the pandemic will
hurt local business long term. While online
sales can be a growth path for individual
regional makers and retailers, for our regions
to benefit they needs to win more of these
sales.

Read the story.

Need International Clips too?
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